


*  |If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
** |ntentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
(1) Open market sale pursuant to a 10b5-1 trading plan adopted by the reporting person in accordance with Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

The price is a weighted average price. These shares were sold in multiple transactions ranging from $11.56 to $11.99, inclusive. The reporting person undertakes to provide
(2) to the Securities and Exchange Commission, the g
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